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Bldg. 01

A Post Survey Revisit (PSR) to the Life 

Safety Code Recertification Survey 

conducted on 10/28/15 was conducted by 

the Indiana State Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  12/22/15

Facility Number:  001002

Provider Number:  15G488

AIM Number:  100245020

At this PSR survey, REM Occazio LLC 

was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility was fully 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire alarm 

system with manual fire alarm boxes, 

sprinkler system flow switches and 

alarms hard wired to the fire alarm 

system.  The facility has interconnected 

smoke detectors powered from the 

building electrical system installed in 

corridors and in all common living areas.  
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The facility has a capacity of 8 and had a 

census of 8 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with 

an E-Score of 0.3

Quality Review completed 12/22/15 - 

DA.

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

PROMPT

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7, 33.2.3.5.2 and activates the fire 

alarm system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1.  

The adequacy of the water supply is 

documented to the authority having 

jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: In prompt evacuation 

facilities, an automatic sprinkler system in 

accordance with NFPA 13D, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One 

and two Family Dwellings and Manufactured 

Homes, is permitted. Automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or materials 

providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 2: Not applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 
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automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. 

ft., provided that  such spaces are finished 

with lath and plaster or material providing a 

15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

SLOW

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable

Exception No. 2: Not Applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 
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sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or material 

providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not Applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

IMPRACTICAL

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction. 

33.2.3.5.2.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family 

Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a 

30 minute water supply, is permitted. All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Automatic sprinklers are not required in 

bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided 

that such spaces are finished with lath and 
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plaster or materials providing a 15 minute 

thermal barrier.

Exception No. 3: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 4: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 5: In impractical evacuation 

capability facilities up to and including four 

stories in height, systems in accordance with 

NFPA 13R, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in Residential 

Occupancies up to and Including Four 

Stories in Height, are permitted.  All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Automatic sprinklers are not required in 

bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided 

that such spaces are finished with lath and 

plaster or materials providing a 15 minute 

thermal barrier.

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to keep the minimum 

amount and type of spare sprinklers on 

the premises in the spare sprinkler 

cabinet.  LSC 9.7.5 requires automatic 

sprinkler systems be inspected, tested and 

maintained in accordance with NFPA 25, 

Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and 

Maintenance of Water-Based Fire 

Protection Systems.  NFPA 25, Section 

2-4.1.4 states a supply of at least six 

spare sprinklers shall be stored in a 

cabinet on the premises for replacement 

purposes.  The stock of spare sprinklers 

shall be proportionally representative of 

K S056 What corrective action will be 

accomplished for these residents 

found to have been affected by the 

deficient practice:

·         Spare sprinkler provided and 

placed in identified location.

How will you identify other residents 

having the potential to be affected 

by the same deficient practice and 

what corrective action will be taken:

·         All residents have the 

potential to be affected by this 

deficient practice.

What measures will be put into 

place or what systemic changes you 

will make to ensure that the 

deficient practices does not recur:

01/21/2016  12:00:00AM
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the types and temperature ratings of the 

system sprinklers.  A minimum of two 

sprinklers of each type and temperature 

rating installed shall be provided.  The 

cabinet shall be so located that it will not 

be exposed to moisture, dust, corrosion, 

or a temperature exceeding 100°F (38°C).  

This deficient practice could affect all 

clients and staff in the facility.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the Program 

Director during a tour of the facility from 

12:00 p.m. to 12:10 p.m. on 12/22/15, 

sidewall sprinklers were installed 

throughout the facility in addition to 

pendant sprinklers and no spare sidewall 

sprinklers were noted on the premises in 

the spare sprinkler cabinet at the sprinkler 

system riser room.  Based on interview at 

the time of observation, the Program 

Director acknowledged a minimum of 

two spare sidewall sprinklers 

representative of the types of installed 

sprinklers was not provided on the 

premises in the spare sprinkler cabinet.  

This deficiency was cited on 10/28/15.  

The facility failed to implement a 

systematic plan of correction to prevent 

recurrence.

·         Program Coordinator will 

track Sprinkler Inspections to ensure 

that they are done quarterly.

·         Koorsen’s will ensure that 

spare sprinklers are available and 

document on inspection that they 

are available.

·         Program Coordinator will be 

present at the time of inspection.

·         Program Coordinator will 

check paperwork to ensure that 

Koorsen’s has checked on spare 

sprinklers availability.

How will the corrective actions be 

monitored to ensure the deficient 

practice will not recur, i.e., what 

quality assurance program will be 

put into place:

·         Program Coordinator will 

forward inspection documentation 

to Program Director and Area 

Director for review.

·         Program Director and Area 

Director will review documentation 

at time of receipt.

What is the date by which the 

systemic changes will be completed:

·         January 21, 2016
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